
NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD 

EIGHTH REGION 

GUARANTEE TITLE BUILDING 

CLEVELAND, OHIO 

I 	
October 30 
19 	36 

Mr. Harold We isberg, 
c/o Robert Wohlforth, Secretary, 
Room 247 C, Senate Office Bldg., 
Washington, DC 

Dear Weisberg: 	In re: Holland 

Received your request today, have learned Holland's 
address and am forwarding the material in accordance with 
your desire. 

For your convenience, if you should find it flea-
essary to continue the correspondence, the name and ad-
dress is as follows: 

Ralph Holland 
P. 0. Box 26 
Cuyahoga Falls, Ohio 

His home address is 2520 E. Fourth Street, Cuyahoga 
Falls, but I understand that he prefers to get mail at 
the post office box. 

Very truly yours, 

Harry L. Lodish 



October 26, 1936. 

Mr. Harry L. Lodish 
915 Guarantee Title Building 
Cleveland, Ohio. 

'ear Harry: 

I am particularly anxious to see: 1. That, 
the enclosed material gets to the addressee promptly. 
2. That he be completely covered because he fears he is 
being watched. I have forgotten his address. His name 
is Holland. He is 3eoretary of the Uocialist party in 
Ohio and can undoubtedly be safely reached through the 
person who checked on me for him sometime ago. Also he 
lives at Oayheoga Falls near Akron. 

Thanks a lot. 

Yours very truly, 

Herold aeisberg. 



October 28, 1938. 

Dear Mr. Holland: 

Enclosed you will find a copy or a letter 

you presented me when I met you in Akron last month. Pur-

suant to our conversation I would like to have you make an 

affidavit of this. I assure you, you will be completely 

covered. 

If you have anything in re: the things 

we discussed, wontt you please let me know. 

Yours truly, 

Harold Jeisberg. 



October 14, 1936. 

Mr. Harry L. Lodish, 
915 Guarantee Building, 
Cleveland, Ohio. 

Dear Harry: 

I am laboring to issue the first volume of our 
printed set of hearings. A Caesarian section will undoubtedly 
be needed. 

Within the next few days I expect to send you a 
set of galley proofs, uncorrected, covering the last four 
hearings. 

once again, my felicitations to Miss Wells and 
MOWlialph. Also many thanks for the Goodrich information, 

Yours very truly, 

Harold Weisberg 



NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD 
EIGHTH REGION 

GUARANTEE TITLE BUILDING 

CLEVELAND, OHIO 

October 13 
19 	36 

Dear Harold: 

Discretion or no discretion, I am glad I have 
the money order, which I have already cashed this 
morning as by some quirk of fate it seems that I can 
use it. 

As far as Akron is concerned, they have gone 
back to work at Goodrich. Everything else is very 
quiet and there is really nothing that can be said 
about the situation. 

Mr. Lind and Miss Wells reciprocate your 
regards. Me too. 

Sincerely yours, 

Mr. Harold Weisberg, 
c/o Robert Wohlforth, 
Room 247C, Senate Office Bldg., 
Washington, DC. 



October 9, 1936. 

Mr. Harry L. Lodish, 
National Labor Relations Board, 
Guarantee Title Building, 
Cleveland, Ohio. 

Dear Harry; 

You must admit that were there a lira. Harry Lodiah", 
I would be exercising extreme discretion in sending money to 
her rather than to you. 

Incidentally, the mistake was not mine. 

I am very interested in the Akron situation. Yie have 
heard nothing since the announoement of the Goodrich lock-out. 
I would eppreeiate a short description of what has happened. 

Regards to Zee Nells and Ralph. 

Sincerely yours, 

Harold Weisberg, 
8ab.►Qommittee of the 
Oomelttee on Education and Labor 
Under S. R. 266. 



October 9, 1936. 

Mr. Harry L. Lodish, 
Notional. Labor Relations Board, 
Guarantee Title Building, 
Cleveland, Ohio. 

Dear Harry: 

You moat admit that were there a "Mrs. Barry Lodish", 
I would be exercising extreme discretion in sending money to 
her rather than to you. 

Incidentally, the mistake was not mine. 

I ea very interested in the Akron situation. We have 
heard nothing since the announeement of the Goodrich look-out. 
I would appreciate a Short desoription of what has happened. 

Regard, to Miss wells and Ralph. 

Sincerely yours, 

Harold weisberg, 
Sub-Committee of the 
Gommittes on Education and Labor 
Under 8, R. 266. 



NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD 
EIGHTH REGION 

GUARANTEE TITLE BUILDING 

CLEVELAND, OHIO 

October 8 
19 	36 

Mr. Harold Weisberg, 
c/o Robert Nohlforth, Secretary 
Room 2470, Senate Office Bldg., 
Washington, DO 

Dear Harold: 

Received the enclosed money order which I was 
unable to cash because it is made aut to Mrs. Harry L. 
Ladish, a person which is not yet in existence. 

Will you please have this cancelled and a 
correct one made out as soon as possible? 

Very truly yours, 

Harry L. Lodish 
Enc. Money Order 



October 3, 19ae 

mr. Harry L. Lodiah 
915 Guarantee Title Building 
Cleveland, Ohio 

Dear Harry: 

The material for which I was looking had 
been sent here but was mieplamed. As you say, 
I believe I have everything that I left in 
Cleveland. Thanks a lot. 

When you see Pat, pleats have him drop me 
note in regard to the Akron situation. 

Best regards to Ni es wells and Ralph, 

Sincerely yours, 

Harold Weisberg 



NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD 

EIGHTH REGION 

GUARANTEE TITLE BUILDING 

CLEVELAND, OHIO 

October 1 
19 	36 

Mr. Harold Weisberg, 
c/o Robert Wohlforth, 
Room 247C, Senate Office Bldg., 
Washington, DC 

Dear Harold: 

Thanks for your letter of September 29. Am 
under the impression that everything belonging to 
you has been sent to you. If there is anything 
definite you remember, please advise. 

The file marked "Wu is the only one you had 
here to our knowledge. We have looked around here 
and do not find anything else that seems to have 
belonged to you. 

Regards. 

Sincerely yours, 

Harry L. Lodish 



NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD 
EIGHTH REGION 

GUARANTEE TITLE BUILDING 

CLEVELAND, OHIO 

September 21 
19 	36 

Mr. Harold Weisberg, 
c/o Robert Wohlforth, 
Room 2470, Senate Office Bldg. 
Washington, DC 

Dear Mr. Weisberg: 

Enclosed please find your file in the matters 
of Corporations Auxiliary and International Auxiliary. 
Included therein is some incomplete material that you 
apparently would like polished up, but it is not quite 
clear to us here. 

Will you kindly clean that up with Mr. Van 
Arkel, who is apparently being designated by Wohlforth 
to coordinate the matter. 

Very truly yours, 

Harry L. Lodish 


